
Rutgers Law School 
15 Washington St 
Newark, NJ 07102 

201/648-5464 or 763-2524 

10, 1993 

Ms. Daniel Simon or Ms. Wendy Beetlestone 
U of Pennnsylvania Law Review 
3400 Chestnut St 
Philadelphia, PA 19104 FAX 215 573 2005 

Dear Daniel or Wendy: 

Please disregard the fax I sent you on Saturday. Per my 
conversation with Wendy, you' 11 be receiving a new cleaned-up 
version of the article on Tuesday for distribution. The draft I 
sent you Saturday had the file name "B-PARl-6. 11 Per Wendy's 
suggestion I'll entitle the file for the draft that you'll get 
Tuesday, "GORD-FE1.2ND" (meaning 'Gordon - First Editl, second 
version'). 
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Here are additional sources cited: 

Fyodor Dostoevski, THE BROTHERS KARAMAZOV 

MURRAY ROTHBARD, volume 1 of MAN, ECONOMY AND STATE 

GUIDO CALABRESI & P. BOBBIT, TRAGIC CHOICES 

Susan Rose-Ackerman, I'd Rather Be Liable Than You: A 
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